Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
March 11, 2020
EX LS Rk g 8:00 am wkkkkh ki bk bhd
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019-2020 Meetings to Date: 7

Paula Adams 5 Charlie Rosenbury 5
Chris Ball 7 Jeff Schrag 2
Michelle Billionis 5 Dick Scott 6
Ken Chumbley 3 Mary Lilly Smith 5
Allen Kunkel 6 Bart Tacke 2
Dylan Rauhoff 1 Craig Wagoner 6
Doug Roller 4 Andrew Wells 6
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of February 12, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of February 2020 Financial Reports — Craig Wagoner
Action CID Draft Budget 2020-2021- Craig Wagoner
Information 650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball, Craig Wagoner
Information Staffing Update — Chris Ball, Dick Scott

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
March 6 First Friday
March 6 Friday Night Jams with Kyle Nachitgal at Mother’s 5:00 pm
March 7 Saturday Night Tap Room Vibes with Dallas Jones at Mother’s 5:00 pm
March 14 St. Pat’s Parade 2:00 pm
March 14 St. Pat’s Pub Crawl 9:00 pm
March 27 & 28 Rated SGF Film Festival
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams
Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
February 12, 2020

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly
Smith, Andrew Wells Excused: Dylan Rauhoff, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Bart Tacke, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Guest: Tery O’Shell Staff: Barb Baker

L.

II.

II1.

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:10 am.

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright was unavailable to attend the meeting today. Barb reported downtown
patrols have been filled and quiet downtown. Officers are still patrolling the garages and checking the cameras.

Jubilee Park South Update: Tery O’Shell with Sculpture Walk updated the Board on Jubilee Park South.
Sculpture Boards will be placed in the park and have talked to Public Works about cleaning up the site. Sculpture
Walk has applied for a grant for benches in the park and CID will look to plant flowers in the Spring and take care
of them. Chris thanked Tery for coming and providing the CID Board with the update.

Motion: To approve January 15, 2020 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on the January Financials. Sales Tax was down. Parking & Maintenance is
down due to staffing. Image Enhancement has paid the remaining invoices for the Holiday Decorations.

Motion: To approve January 2020 Financial Reports
Moved: Ken Chumbley

Second: Mary Lilly Smith

Approved

650 N. Boonville Update: Still waiting on the easement to be signed by Linda Thomas so we can proceed with the
fence. CID will be seeking a new bid for the fence since we are adding a gate. Roofers have a few items to come
back to do. Having issues with the sewer and plumber and excavator will be on site to find the issue. Maintenance
Supervisor position has been advertised. 2 interviews have been held. The salary has been in the budget since last

year.
Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Dick Scott has agreed to co-chair the committee since Bruce is working out
of town for 3 weeks each month. The P & M Committeec met and discussed the CID Draft Budget for 2020-2021.
The 2 hr parking signs that were placed on Walnut from Jefferson to Kimbrough, Elm Street from Kimbrough to
South Ave. Warnings are being placed on the cars before tickets are given.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported the Committee has met and reviewed the CID Draft Budget for
2020-2021. They approved 2 sponsorship requests, St. Pat’s Parade $ 500.00, Rated SGF $ 1,000.00. Committee
also discussed murals in the CID area. Andrew and other committee members mentioned other cities to look at,

Ft.Smith, Nashville and others.
CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Chris mentioned Inner Circle Vodka Bar will have a soft opening on February 29™,

Meeting Adjourned: 9:05 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: March 11, 2020



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 29, 20

192,590.39
39,076.95

231,667.34

231,667.34

250.00
18,458.76
34,715.58

53,425.34

285,092.68

26,000.00
716,702.75

(68,104.37)
125,830.31
57,725.94

800,428.69

1,085,521.37

481.68
481.68

481.68

307,752.09
307,752.09

308,233.77

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00
510,456.52
170,660.14

777,287.60

1,085,521.37




Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Rent Income
4000 - Income

4001 - Gross Tax Assessments

4003 - Sales Tax

4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales

4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02 -
5102-04 -
5102-06 -

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 -

Salary
Health Insur
Retirement

Admin- Payroli

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services

5108 - R

| Reserve Exp

5110 -
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111

Admin- Insurance

- Collection Fee
5112 -
5130 -
5132 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150 -

Payroll Fee

Office Rent

Office Utilities
Office Phone

Office Suplies
Office Copies
Office Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01
5151-02 -
5151-05 -
5151-06 -
5161-07 -
5151-10 -

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

- Boonville Loan Payment

Boonville 2nd loan
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising

Marketing & Communications

5210-05 -

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image En...

Advertising

5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 -

Advertising

5220 - Communications

522015 -
5220-20 -

Total 5220 -

Website
Map

Communications

5230 - Events

5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 -

Events

5240 - Visual Improvements

5240-05 -
624010 -
524013 -
5240-15 -
5240-20 -
5240-35 -
5240.25 -

5240 - Visual Improvements - Other
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Utilities

Trash Receptacles
Flowers

Banners
Decorations

Other

IE Projects

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Feb 20

0.00

0.00
34,715.58
200.00
0.00
437.72
0.00

35,353.30
35,353.30

35,353.30

5,360.24
0.00
161.08
500.54

6,030.86

0.00
1,267.50
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

893.63
121.70
0.00
0.00
135.00
111.26
235.24
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
534.59
51.62
54.95
150.20
0.00

2,723.53

11,518.72

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
41.00

41.00

12.47
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11217

253.17

Budget

0.00
35,000.00
200.00
0.00
100.00
0.00

35,300.00
35,300.00

35,300.00

5,369.24

161.08
524.16

6,054.48

333.33
0.00
0.00

355.00
0.00

355.00

450.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
340.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17
2,000.00
700.00
250.00
70.00
500.00

545217

13,434.98

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
40.00

40.00
120.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

120.00

160.00

Jul "19 - Feb 20

2,400.00

243,016.16
237,793.40
1,650.00
36,319.00
1,512.01
0.00

520,290.57
522,690.57

522,690.57

45,638.54
0.00
1,369.18
3,670.92

50,678.64

632.32
4,645.00
3,000.00

(186.43)
1,585.00

1,398.57

2,295.71
1,291.32
6,681.34
1,309.69
1,185.00
4,585.51
1,152.78

80.00

15,457.36
0.00
2,003.17
1,002.20
1,336.60
7,283.72
0.00

27,083.05

106,018.93

0.00
0.00
3,999.24
0.00

3,999.24

500.00
40.89

540.89

8,324.70
3,888.00

12,212.70

856.82
0.00

0.00
2,517.10
21,435.77
167.00
0.00

0.00

24,976.69

41,729.52

YTD Budget

240,000.00
219,000.00
1,600.00
34,000.00
600.00
0.00

495,200.00
495,200.00

495,200.00

45,638.54

1,362.18
3,718.16

50,725.88

2,666.68
2,500.00
3.000.00

1,355.00
1,800.00

3,155.00

2,950.00
1,466.68
0.00
0.00
800.00
2,640.00
1,333.32
0.00

15,457.36
16,057.96
5,600.00
2,000.00
560.00
4,000.00
0.00

43,675.32

114,912.88

0.00
0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00
250.00
250.00

7,000.00
3,400.00

10,400.00

960.00
0.00
1,500.00
2,000.00
20,000.00

0.00

24,460.00

38,610.00

Annual Budget

240,000.00
335,000.00
2,400.00
34,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

612,400.00
612,400.00

612,400.00

69,800.12

2,094.04
5,593.15

77,487.31

4,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

2,512.69
1,800.00

4,312.69

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
0.00

23,186.04
24,057.96
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00
0.00

65.484.00

169,184.00

0.00
0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
500.00
500.00

12,500.00
3,560.00

16,060.00

1,440.00
0.00
10,000.00
6,000.00
20,000.00

30,000.00

67.440.00

91,000.00

Page 1



6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equip t - Mair Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phonel/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115+ Vehicle {(Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Wo...
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

8102-08 - Equipment Purchase

8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Feb 20 Budget Jul *19 - Feb 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
15.00 0.00 2,198.25 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
0.00 166.66 1,031.93 1,333.36 2,000.00
213.50 250.00 1,719.68 2,000.00 3,000.00
154.83 0.00 709.50 1,700.00 4,000.00
239.54 500.00 3,139.75 4,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 146.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 116.81 0.00 0.00
239.00 0.00 479.00 0.00 0.00
447 41 590.00 2,909.91 4,640.00 7,000.00
7,197.46 12,000.00 68,296.24 96,000.00 144,000.00
670.95 1,231.92 5,577.60 9,855.32 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.76 84.31 778.41 805.84 1,217.00
7,949.17 13,316.23 74,652.25 106,661.16 160,000.00
0.00 500.00 1,780.00 4,000.00 6,000.00
1,139.00 1,000.00 6,921.00 8,000.00 12,000.00
1,139.00 1,500.00 8,701.00 12,000.00 18,000.00
10,397 45 16,322.89 95,804.08 134,334.52 217,000.00
0.00 166.67 3,196.38 1,333.32 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 300.00 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,094.00 2,800.00 19,530.23 21,200.00 33,460.00
195.20 210.00 1,566.29 1,620.00 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 B
2,289.20 3,010.00 21,096.52 22,820.00 36,000.00
2,289.20 3,214.17 24,292.90 24,453.32 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 1,403.00 8,000.00 12,000.00
11,812.50 12,000.00 125,797.50 114,000.00 176,000.00
0.00 0.00 (18,488.00) (18,600.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (3,527.50) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,812.50 13,000.00 84,185.00 82,400.00 139,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,812.50 13,000.00 84,185.00 82,400.00 139,000.00
36,271.04 46,132.04 352,030.43 394,710.72 654,634.00
(917.74) {10,832.04) 170,660.14 100,489.28 (42,234.00)
(917.74) (10,832.04) 170,660.14 100,489.28 (42,234.00)

Page 2



8G'STL'VE |m.
LTTLL0TS

VTLIBTES

PS'0bS'3E S
T99vT'9Cs

06'£8Y'STS

69°VE0'6ES |

¥2'096'6T$ |
0¢02-610¢

8107 Aeniqad J0) xe) 53|es 00°00S Y $ Sapnjou| Junowe xey sajes gT0g (Mdy

U3 Z/T 01 3UaD t/T WOJJ PIsEaIdul Sem Xe) sajes LT0Z Adenuer|

|

. |
s1di9aay xe] sajes did pjeysuldg umoiumoq

TULT00SES | 6L'9L8'TLE § | 99'SLETIT § [LOOSY'6ITS | 6E'G6T'SSTS |SY'SET'SETS LLTOL'OETS |96'SEQ'SETS  VE'OET'ELTS |SOBVM'STTS (0S°992°ZZT$  Ov'LEBTITS
GEBSEGL 5 OTOLTVE § 6LVEGLE $ 68688HL 5 L6EIESL S | 6L69EIT S SEGOLET S LLOBLEL 5 VS GBGEL S | EVSBICL & VLISYOL S VEELCTL §
9T9T8'EY $ 6VVOEGY $  YI'ELTBY $ 65 'S857 § | $ | TS'S00'TZ $ | TE'BITIT § | OTEGET $ LY'SSLET $ 6LTYO'VT $ | VELIETT $ €SE09'PT  $ | TT'EV6LT $
| TRETLOT $ 89086'ET § TUGLYIT $ vZOTT9 § TS690'S  $ LL'BBOOT $ EEVBE'S § v/'8ESY S| SO0ZL $ TEETY'9  $ OVE08'9  $ | 65L9LT $

80'8Z6'9C $ SELTLTE $ OITLIS'OE $ vv'6659T § 89SSLTI $ 65 gozomw S| TU6v80T $ 104466  $| 6ZT6OTT $ THOPSOT $ 66LZETT S OYPOLTT §
| 2060V'9E LT'6TT9E $ TO'9SS'0E § | TOVITT § OL'E9E'0T § 6UTILET $ | S8'LT99T $ 1899Y'ST $ vS6126 $ 69'180CT $ 6TOBL'EL $ L8PSS'ST $

YrEPSTT $ uw.wmmumwi $ S968'8  $ L0'998'. $ OTTSB'9  $ LL9TUL $ | TOSZED S| SEESY'9  S$ | vLL99'9 $ OOTED'S § SLYBS'9  $ €EVSOB §

87'891'8C $ €CVST'9L $ SI'GTTCST § CTIT'ET $ ETTHEST $ 99EL90T $ OLSYBTT $ Tv'oLSTT $ 69°80TTT $ SL'E€BO'TT $ SEEBTTT $ vLTS6°0T § |

TZ688VE § 90VSETr § TL6CTTC $ EUTYI6T § T6'989°BT $ | TZ60S'ST § ELSBOYLT § | [S'9EL9T § ETLOLYT $| T89ET'ST § 8T6OTT $ 9T¥Z9TT §

86ELT'9C § | LUTZOUT $ OVSYL's  $ (9980 $ | ST'09S'S | [6%68T'9 § LUWEL'Y $ VSB96'E  $ EBBSEL $ S8LEQV  § 66TL09 S 96SELY $

0£060°07 § E€£799'8Z $ | VLTBB'ET $ COOVETT $ | LvITEVT $ | 6EEVI6 $ TSO0E06 $ OBTLLTL $§ L6%6THE S| SITTG § GETIER  § BOWCEL S

VE'960'Sy $ | 8V'BIS'SE § | TSTZV'TT § 9VEGETC $ 6YESLOT $ | OSETILT $ SYLSELT $ LYOT8'OL $ LSWSE'ET § | [S996°€T $ STTSIVL § TLEHB §

06591 § BZBI9LT S T¥STTL $ €8090'9 $ OLETIS9 $ OESEEY $ SYvSL'y $ 6vpes's § 08wy $ pEE8L'S $ OU'86T9 §
6T0C-8T0¢  8T0C-LT0C  LT-910C 9T-ST0¢  STHT0C b0z Evenoz Zr-TT0¢ TT-0t0¢ 016002 608002 '80-2007

el0L
sunf
Aein
udy
e
424
uer
22a
AON
p=lo}
ydes
any
Ainr

UoW




99T'LTS 996'€TS 9ZL'TTS 926'CT$ ajuejeg pun4 ui asealdu| 19N

VEVTLOS vEP'€99S vez'ss9s PE0'6E9S sasuadx3 |ejo)
000'€9TS 000'€9TS 0007€9TS 000'€9TS Ayindas 13 Ayayes
0st'ors ost'ors ost'ovs ost'ors Supjed
00z'LECS 00z'1€2S 00z'6TTS 00zZ'zees ajueuauieiy
00€'64S 00€°6.S 00£'€LS 00€69S Juawadueyu3 adew)
000°€S 000°€$ 000'€S 000°€S SAIS53Y [eMBUIdY
¥8Y'8Y1S v8v'ovTs v8T9vTS ¥80'TV1S uopesnsiulwpy

asuadx3y
009'889%  00V'LL9$ 096‘999$ 096'TS9$ S9NUAAJY |er0]
0007TS 000TTS 000TTS 000TTS Y bs 0OTT 20eds asie| uay
oov‘9s 00Z'9$ 09.4°SS$ 09.°SS Y bs 09t @oeds jjews -juay
008'TS 008°TS 008'TS 008'1S WOdU| 15343
000°9€S 000°9€$ 000'9€$ 000'9€S suolinguiuo) Alejun|oa
oov‘zs oot'zs oor'zs oov‘zs sasseq dunjied papuaix3y
000°0L2S$ 000°0LTS 000°092S 000'092$ xe] Auadoid
000'09€$S 000°0S€S 000°0S€S 000'SEES Xe] s3ajes

SNUSAYY

| A4 14114 F4{114 12-0¢02
193png 198png 198png 198png
T1¢-020¢

139an9 14vdd 198png Suesado ap 1La



v8Y'8YTS y8Y'9vTS v8Z'9vTS vsors | | sasuadxg |e30)
0009 ﬁ| - Jjueuajuie
i ov8s | - uuely
I 000°€$ _ 1 yseu),
0ot'8s sanin
— 0% - 1wd ueoj puoaas
) wz'ses il wd ueo) 8O
v8Y TS v8Y TYS v8Y'IrS v8Y' IS udy/osea Aujioes maN| |
000'7$ 000'7$ 000'7$ R 000'7S ISIN |
002'z$ o0z'zs  |00Z'TS 00T'cs 394 ||04Aed
000€$ 000'€$  000°€$ 000€S 394 U01399)10)
00078 000'Z$ 000'Z$ 000'Z$ _ FETI%)
0007$ 000'2$ 008T$ A 008‘T$ | ~ @ouesnsu| 0BQ
000'€s 000°€$ 000'€$ . 000°€s ~ mianay Sujgunoddy|
009°€$ 009°€$ 009°€$ 0ov'zs sal|ddns 3010
0027 00ZT$  |00TT$ 00TT$ | 1ouJalul/auoYd |
_ saninn
B _ . T sy 2210
000'98$  [000'%8S 000'v8$ i |0oo‘08s i ~ |duuosidg|
j %I_,:_E__vm
veoe fTo¢ | oo¢ | Tzocoe | | I
198png 198png |f 198png " 123png 7 ) ﬂ
| 12-0202
i | . 1 I &L [
}93png uiwpy ap 1a




00€'6/$ | 00€'6L$ | 00E'EL$ | OOE'69S 00S'v6$ Juswiadueyu3 aSew| [e30L
000'vS$ | 000'vS$ | 000'8YS$ | 000'vYS 000°89$ | suawanoadwi ensiA [e30L
0000¢5 | 000°0¢5 | 00005 | 000OTS 0575ES aniasay 19(04d 3|
000'8S | 000'8$ | 000'8S | 000'8S 0008$ ~ Si3jueld/s1aMOl4
000°'0z$ | 000°0Z$ | 000'0Z$ | 0000Z$ | osL'9T$ suonei03aq AepljoH
000'9$ | 00095 | 000°0T$ | 000°9% | 000'8% siauueg
SjulawWdA0IOW] |ensiIA
00S'LT$ | 00S‘LT$ | 00S'LT$ | 00S'LT$ 00S°ZT$ i Hoddns Juaag jejo]
00055 | 00055 | 00055 | 000SS 00055 | SuiwwesBoyq asenbs
'00S‘ZT$ | 00S'TT$ | 00S'TTS | 00STTS 1 00S°LS sdiysiosuods JuaA3 Ayunuwio)
SJUDA]
0084 | 008'LS | 008'L$ | 008'L$ 000'YT$ W_ BunsianpY [e101
0% weasosd Suueys axig
008$  |008s  [0085  008$ 000'9$ 7 B  AusqIMm
| 000'2$ | 00023 | 000'2$ | 000°L$ | 000'8% | °pnoumoumoq
b20¢ | €207 | 2207 | 120202 02026102 | FUISRISAPY

| 128png | 198png | 1aSpng | 198png 198png T

9@3ew)] @I 1d




0S9°LLT$  |0S9'TLTS  |059'69T$ 059292% _|losv'sszs mcmcﬂc_m.ﬂ,_.wu::wmn_ leloL
|
00z't€2$  00Z'T€$  |00Z'62Z$  |00T'zET$ 000°212$ aoueuajule| [e10L
00079ZT5 0007ZTS  |000°ZLT5 0009915 0000913 _ |auuosiad
000'8T$  |000°9T$ 000'9T$  |000°9TS 000'8T$ B | aoueJnsu|
00Z‘TS 0021 0071$ 00Z'TS 1000'2S | salmn
000'€$  |000'€S  |000°€$ | 000'€$ 000°€$ B ~ 4edeg/auoyq
000°9$ 000°9$ 000'%$ 000'%$ 000'v$ sapeidaday yses|
000'9$ 10009$  |000'9$ ~ |000°9% 000'9$  sayddns
0007$ 000v$  |000'v$  000%$ 000v$ “Bulysep Jamod
000°0T$ 1000°0T$ 000°0T$ 000'6$ 0002$ | I9n4 g sheday yoniL/auswdinbg
000'€TS 000'€T$  |000'€TS 000'€T$ 000'€TS | eseyaung-juawdinby
— " SueusiuEn
osv'ov$ osv'ovs  osv'ov$ \osv'ors osv'ses || 3upuedierol
0009E5 0000t  0009Es  |0009ES 0009€5 | * Supjled - [2UU0sIad
000'%$ 1000'7$ 000'v$ ~ |000v$ 10002$ _ asuadx3 Jep)
0SS 0sv$ osvs$ 0svS osts$ _ Sunjed - sayddng
— | —T— -7 = s
| _
e | wo wew | wowe | orewe 1
198png 398png 193png " 193png 399png “
|  Tz-020¢
_

|198png uley 3

- dunjed @ 1a




000'€9TS 000°€9T$ ~ |00OE9TS |000'€9T$ (000°6ETS N an 011s0J 1IN
000825 000825 0008¢5 00085 000825 __ i i  heeagn
000'12$ 000°1Z$ 000'1Z$ 000'1Z$ 000'12$ play8uds jo Aud.
asinquilay
| . i
000'2T2$ 000'Z1Z$ 000'2T$ lo00'zTZ$ 00088T$ ~ sasuadx3 |ejoL
| -- S |
000213 000Cts  0o0Cis |000<CiS 0007CTS B dwo) v:.oﬁ
000'002$ 000'00Z$ 00000z  000°00Z$  |000'9LT$ ) . 1104 &g yo!
asuadx3y
v20¢ g0t Te0e Tcococ | Oc6toz | i ] |
128png 198png 198png 198png 198png _ . || )
=L | — |
| - | L -
| 1202-0202
- _ - . .
| 193png Ayand3s A 1d




€7S'6EES 20z ‘o€ aunf

99T/TS ¥20z
996°€TS £20C
9zL'TTS 7202
926'TTS 1202
¥EZ'8TS- 0707

suonesadp
000'02TS- Suipjing 0} J9)suel)
€/6'TTSS 6T0T ‘0O€ aunr adeujeg pung
000'00TS 6T-810C pa123foid
€L6'TTYS 8T0Z ‘0€ aunf

aduejeg pund pajouIsaun

MIINTY dduejeq pund



FEBRUARY 2020 Parking Report

This February 2020 brought 117 written ticket violations with 27 of those voided.
February of 2019 brought in 153 written parking violations with 18 of those voided. There
were fewer tickets this year than last year. The utility work around Walnut and Jefferson
slowed ticket volume again this month.

| have marked East Walnut in the area with the new 2-hour parking. At this time, it
appears the cars are moving after marking tires and none are staying overnight. The utility
work has started again near there. For this reason, | am avoiding tickets for a little bit longer.

This February has brought an increase in parking on the wrong side of the street
violations and parking to close to driveways. The driveway violation has been a big problem
on East McDaniel again.

This month has also seen an overall increase in various violations. | will be increasing
daily patrolling and ticketing until it improves. | don’t imagine it will take much effort as this
year’s student crowd has been much more cooperative parking wise than past groups.

Respectfully,
Krista Louderback

Downtown CID Parking Ambassador



743

[ZLL GS

131

13AI0A 8 A3aNSSI TVLOL

d3aioA

0

-~

©
=10
O N |

<
»
»
<

a3anssi violL

d43H10

NOLivd

NOSH3880Yd

ONIHSYH3d

EARLe

LNNTYM

- | ~—

HLNOS

-

13INVAON

[4

-«

NOSH3443r

O|I0|IO|IMNOIO|IO|IV|IMNO|~—
-~

-—

1148dNVO

(MOd) ¥ LO1 alD

143

[4

N

« (3 ITUANOOS) € LOTAID

143

<TIOIT|O(—~|ODNNO| (OO0
O 0O |OIMNT TOIO|N|(~—|O|®

QMO MO IT|O(O|O|T|M|O

€

ON|O|IO|O(D |~ |N|O(M~IT QM

« CM 3TIIANOOS) 2 LOT AID

610C

6102 6102 0c0e

d3Nnssi S1aMoLL

380100 UIFINIAONYIGINIOIA AUVNNVE AdVMHE3d AMvNEE3d

L¥0dT ONDRIV

aid d13149NIRIdS NMO.LNMOd




BuljoAaal ‘uojey uo Jejsdwnp ANUNLULLIOD J& Bujoo] pajsonbai se . psjsanbal se . paisanbal se | s)sanbal Juwuad Jgysdwnp 8jeuIpioo)
. T papaau se sassed Bupped anss]
Buiob-uo Buiob-uo il Bujob-uo Bupued ajgejieae jo Q1D
Ul s1sumo ssaulsng g Apedoid giD wuogu|
1ox0ed UI 1oxord W 1o%oed Ul . podarjaon Aiuop
BaJe uoisuedxa 0] anp pasealoLl SINoY APaapa Yaam lad sinoy of . ¥aam Jad sinoy o m yoom Jad sinoy gy Jopesseque Bupped |
- _ . sanIAnoY Bupjied Buioo-ug
. "7 Buipunkeps
SYIOMA Dllgnd O} papodas sanssi ubis o . _ subigy uonewuou| Bupped
yeis gin sah . sok . sok juswasloyu] Bupyeq
1 T | sapuoud
S;RURU0)) nady PIeN Axeniqag 020z ue[d sSunjared
LOIIONJISUOD MBU Y)iM SDINSOID 198118 SJBUIPJOOD sak soh sohk 5109014 2deas}aa11s 91BUIPIOOD
20140 Ut 8|y uo| . Kiojuanu) Ajjsyenp
.A papaau se ‘papeaul se _ paposu se . passpIO sauddng
papasu se _ papasu se . pspasuse paoiAIag Juswidinbs
papasu se pspasu se s3aoIyaA Uy pabueyd jio . paoIAIag Monil
Arep i Aep _ Anep _ dn-yoid yse. |
. SaNIARY 9aueuajulely Bulon-up
s91jod 0} Juos sainioid % suodas et Buiob-uo . Burob-uo Buob-uo leAOWSY RIS
spagpn Aeadg
Bumiiad Jayjeam . Buiysemiamod
[BAOWIDY MOUS
Aep Anep Anep - Buwes
f sapuold
SHUDUIUO)) padvy oae|N Arenaqgag 0303 Ue[J 20UBUUIRIA
0cOc

ueld 10N dID




SHUITIIO))

pepsau se g sajepdn Ajyjuow

SO

19y0ed U-sak 19yoed ul-soA

sak sak
papaau se peposuse
sek sak
soh seh
SOA sak
saAh sah
sok SoA ik ik
saA | sok
sek sok
sak sek
[ady YoIep
soh sak
lounod o} Jebpng yeiq Ay o
sak sak w
‘Buiob-uo BuioB-uo
BuioB-uo paJapio sisuueq Mau
nady YOI

1ojoed ul-sak
sak
papasu se
sak
SaA
SaA

sak

soh

soh
sak

Axeniqog

T

sak

Bulob-uo

Areniqag

ﬁ S9A i soh =TS SUOISIDapP PJeoq/aspILwWoD
i JnoAuIed 0) papasu se JusLluabeuepy
asenbs ‘sueaysel} o Buifidws ‘Buideams joaus| sak sok | T sak _ $321AS AlID UM Buneuipioos
) ._ _ SUOIINQLIUOD) JAJIUN|OA,
T Bunped/eielse [Bal/syoyUonEWLIO [e1ousb] sak T soh | sak T

| 919G JBWoIsny
M sajepdn |0 ‘Burpodal Wweibosy
| sjuawainbal jebs| yum aoueldwio)
| S19qLUaWl pIeog Mall JO UCIEUSNGO
| S83NILWOD B “pg QIO 03 Hoddns yeis
_ Wawabeuew jsiy
$99In0Sal 17 JO Juswabeuely

Bupodal jeoueul4

Sal}IUS JBYJ0 YItM UOIBUIPIoOD)
}OB(POS)/UDHBULIOIU] [BJDUDD
uoEUIPIOo:) pig

saNUIp

uonnquisiq epusby
030T Ue[d UonensmuIupy

paubisse Se SaIAIOR |1y
suonsabbns jo buibuug
Buvayies uoeWIOM| d4y
Bunjoel; jobpng

poddng annensiuupy
salIARaY 3] Bulog-up
suIn ysy

SUSQIM

sJauueg

suedysed |

sbunue|g

sapuoMd

ue[q Jududdueyuy dfewy

0T0T
ueld }I0M dI1D




ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

Happenings in our CID |

Inner Circle Vodka at 319 W. Walnut will open March 14th
Paragon Architecture at 637 W. College has opened
Crave Cookie Dough at 325 E. Walnut has closed
Worsham Law Firm has moved from South Ave

Bits of Britain at 401 N. Boonville has closed and their perfor
mances will be at the Grove at 407 N. Boonville

March 6th First Friday

March 6th Friday Night Jams with Kyle Nachtigal at Mother’s
Tap Room 5:00 pm

March 7th Saturday Tap Room Vibes with Dallas Jones at

Mother's 5:00 pm
March 14th St. Patrick’'s Day Parade  2:00 pm
March 14th St. Pat's Pub Crawl 9:00 pm

March 27th & 28th Rated SGF

March 28th Saturday Tap Room Vibes with Joe Dillstrom at
Mother’'s 5:00 pm

February 2020 Sales Tax
February 2019 Sales Tax

$ 34,715.58
$ 36,409.02

March 6, 2020

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Barb Baker
CID Manager



